From: Brian Aglukark

To: SARAUER Kim (AREVA Resources Canada); Phyllis Beaulieu; Richard Dwyer

Cc: sagranchinho@nirb.ca; rbarry@nirb.ca; lyndon.kivi@dfo-mpo.gc.ca; jmercer@inac.gc.ca;
landsmining@inac.gc.ca; Veronica Tattuinee; Bobby Suluk; Tommy Owlijoot

Subject: RE: 2BE-KIG0812 Kiggavik Project AREVA Resources Canada Inc.

Date: Thursday, May 26, 2011 8:21:26 AM

Attachments: NPC conform QO N2009C0017 Areva Dec 2009.PDE

Good morning

Email to confirm that the above amendment request under the NWB license 2BE KIG0812 will not
require a NPC conformity review. The terms agreed to under an INAC review N2009C0017 in
December 2009 and under an NWB 2BE KIG 0812, KIA KVL306C02, February 2, 2010 are still in
effect and must become part of any authorization issued.

| have attached the terms agreed to under the INAC review.
Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: SARAUER Kim (AREVA Resources Canada) [mailto:Kim.Sarauer@areva.ca]

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 11:32 AM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: andrew.keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca; Brian Aglukark; sgranchinho@nirb.ca; rbarry@nirb.ca;
lyndon.kivi@dfo-mpo.gc.ca; jmercer@inac.gc.ca; Imanzo@kivalliginuit.ca

Subject: 2BE-KIG0812 Kiggavik Project AREVA Resources Canada Inc.

Good Morning Phyllis,

Please find attached AREVA Resources Canada Inc. amendment request to authorize drilling during
low flow artesian conditions and allow drilling within 30 metres of the ordinary high water
Mark in the Andrew Lake and Mushroom Lake areas (Nunavut Water Board licence #2BE-KIG0812).

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or concerns.
Best regards,

Kim Sarauer

Environment & Radiation Protection Supervisor
Kiggavik Project, AREVA Resources Canada Inc.
kim.sarauer@areva.ca

Ph:(306) 343-4043
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AREVA
FAX

Kiggavik Project

Date: December 18, 2009 Pages (this page Included/cetie page incluge), &
To/A: Brian Aglukark Fax: 867-867-2243
Company / Soclété: Nunavut Planning Commission Reference # 2009C0017
From/De: Kim Sarauer E«smail: kim.sarauer@arsva.ca

Tel./ Phone: 308-343-4043 Fax: 306-343-4044

Copy to / Cople &:

Subject / Objet: Application to Detarmine Conformity with the Keewatin Regional Land Use Plan.

Please find enclosed a filled out application form to determine conformity with the Keewatin Regional

Land use plan.

Any questions or concemns please contact Kim Sarauer.

Thank you

Caren Mann

Administrative Assistant, Kiggavlk Project
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Application #

T | G U

All applicants for a project proposal shall comply with the requirements listed
below. The relevant sections of the plan are noted In each requirement.

GENERAL

2.

4,

Environmental Protectlon: s2.4.9; The applicant undertakes to
prevent any new occurrences of pollution, garbage and
contamination at the site of the development.

Yes No

Removal of Fuel Drums: $2.4.9: The applicant undertakes to
remove all drums safely from the site and dispose of the drums
in a safe manner.

No

New Site Restoration and Clean Up: s2.4.15 and Appendix 2,
s1: The applicant undertakes to clean up the site and restore
the site to Its natural condition to the greatest extent possible.

Yes No

. Old Site Restoratlon and Clean Up: $2.4.70; The appiicant

undertakes to clean up the site and restore the site to its original
condition to the greatest extent possible, including any work
required due to the applicant's action prior fo this application.

No

Low Level Air Flights: s5.4.4 and Appendix 2, s83: Will the
applicant avoid low-level fiights?

Yes No
[, If not, explein why such flights are or may be
absolutely hecessary.
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ii. If such flights are or may be absolutely necessary, will
they avold disturbance to people and wildlife?

o

iii. If not, explaln why it is not possible to avold such
disturbance.

7. Caribou Protectlon Measures.s2.4.8 and Appendix 3: Wil the
applicant comply with the Caribou Protection Measures outlined
In section 2.4.6 and in Appendix 37

Yes No

B. Caribou Water Crossings: s2.4.6 and map: WIIl the applicant
avold, between May 15 and September 1, to construct any
camp, cache any fuel or conduct any blasting within 10 km of
any Designated Carlbou Water Crossing identified on the
certified Caribou Protection Map?

No

ARCHEOLOGY

9. Reporting of Archaeoclogical Sites: 54.4.3 and Appendix 3, s2
and $8: Will the applicant immediately report the discovery of all
suspected archaeological sites to the Department of Culture,
Language, Elders and Youth (GN)?
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Yes No

MINING

10.Mining Development: s3.4.4; is the proposal for mining

development?

If yes, include with the appllcaton a mine closure and
restoration plan.

ACBVA Adoes have an Abandonmert gad Restomdtun Plan
for explorakn ackvifies carris sk ot the Kiagowh sl
PARTICULAR AREAS

15. Game Sanctuary: s2.4.7. [s the project proposal located, In
whole or in patt, within the Thelon Game sanctuary?

Yes

18. Municipal Lands: 57.4.3; [s the project located, in whole or In
part, within municipal boundarles?

Yes

PARTICULAR ACTIVITIES

20. Uranlum Development and Mining: s3.4.5, $3.4.6: Does the
project proposal Involve either uranium development or uranium
mining?

The Kigaauk ?'\\I!:-ﬁ‘ i3 coctently on lam’hb.\' Coyect
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22. New Land se: Does the project proposal involve a new type

of land use never engaged in before In the region?

Yes

23.Code of Good Conduct for Land Users: Appendix 2. The
applicant undertakes to adhere to the Code of Good Conduct at

all fimes.
=
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I, \Z\“ m_@a caue” (name of applicant), certify that the information
| have given in this application is true and correct and hereby make the above
undertakings which form part of my application for a project proposal within the meaning
of the Nunavut Land Clalms Agreement.

Date: Signature of Applicant:







